
Minutes 
Recreation Committee 

April 4, 2016 
6:00 PM 

4th committee meeting 
 
Members present were Chairman Terry Merritt, Committee members Carol King 
and Taft Matney.  Recreation Director Van Brannon and City Administrator Trey 
Eubanks were also present. 

 
1. Call to order.- Chairman Merritt  

2. Public comment 

Rollie Hyust- Bingo at the Senior Center.  Bingo digital board. 

3. Reading and approval of minutes.- Councilman Matney  made a motion to 

approve the March 1, 2016 minutes.  Councilwoman King seconded.  The vote 

was unanimous (3-0). 

 

4. Reports or communications from city officers.- Van referred to his report.  

Chairman Merritt asked about Senior newsletter via email.  Van said Suzanne 

was looking into it.  Trey said the lip has been removed from the ball fields.  

Mulch is being spread around the parks now to be ready for opening weekend. 

 

5. Unfinished business 

a.  PR Consultant Status for Sports Center Membership and Recreation 

Programs- Staff meet with the consultant last week.  Marketing strategy around 

#getfitMauldin will start.  Chairman Merritt asked if there was any discussion on 

reaching out to former members.  Van said some information has been pulled 

and we will send surveys to some of them. 

 

1. Senior Center 

a. Facility upgrades- The Senior Center roof is almost complete.  There is a 

part where some concrete has been torn up, and GCRA is aware of that.  

Van met with Public Works to wire a monitoring system for the fitness room.  

Volunteers will monitor the tv if there are no full time employees available. 

 

 

 



2. Sports Center 

a. Timers on outside security lights- The price from Carolina Power was high,  

so we will not take action on this at this time.  The lights will stay on. 

 

3. Sunset Park Future Development  

a. Playground area- We have different options on this.  Staff is also looking at 

swing sets that wheelchairs can roll into.  Chairman Merritt stated that we 

are looking at playground areas at the cultural center and sports center as 

well.  Mayor Raines has said he would like the equipment to be inclusive.  

We may need to do some equipment a la carte because it is so expensive.  

Chairman Merritt said he would like the committee to make a 

recommendation that can be sent to full council. 

   

Councilman Matney said he thinks it might be a good idea to have a special 

meeting to sit down and look at the equipment and prioritize what we would 

like to see done first.    Chairman Merritt agreed.   

 

b. Use of new property adjacent to Sunset Park- The Cricket group has made 

an inquiry to continue their agreement with the City. 

 

4. Springfield Park improvements- Fence work is almost complete.  Van has a  

call in to Langley and Associates and will let committee know when they are 

ready to have a meeting.  Chairman Merritt asked if two fields did not get gates.  

Trey said that was correct.  There is an opening, no gates. 

 

      6. New business 

          a.  Cultural Center parking/playground- Trey said we could invite Arbor  

               Engineering to the meeting Councilman Matney was talking about to get  

               everyone’s input. 

          b.  Electronic sign at Senior Center- The current sign is not working.  The  

               replacement would cost $18,155. Chairman Merritt said he has heard no  

               complaints that the sign is not on.  The newsletter announces events.   

               Councilman Matney said there is so much happening all the time, he would  

               hate for people not to know what is going on.  This is not something that needs  



                     to be done now, but should be considered.  Chairman Merritt said we have  

                     the top Senior program.  Councilman Matney made a motion to hold this in  

                     committee until another quote is received.  Councilwoman King seconded  

                     the motion and the vote was unanimous (3-0). 

 

c. Fireworks display approval- Van Broad said the City will hold Beachin’ 

Fridays at the cultural and at the conclusion of those on July 2nd would like 

to have fireworks along with a program called We the People.  A certified 

pyrotechnic company will conduct the show.  The cost would be $7,000 and 

would be a class C show, which is the cheapest.  This includes insurance 

as well.  Staff is working on getting sponsorships to help with the cost. 

 

Councilman Matney made a motion to forward this to full council with a 

recommendation of approval.  Councilwoman King seconded the motion 

and the vote was unanimous (3-0). 

 

7. Public comment. 

Leo Joyce:  Will there be a separation between the handicapped accessible 

playground and the regular one? 

 

Chairman Merritt said we are trying to make them inclusive.  The ones at the 

cultural center would be separated by age group, but they would all be there 

together.  Like 3-4 swings on one platform and one would be one that could be 

used by wheelchairs. 

 

 Councilman Goodson said council approved a plaque in recognition of Josh  

            Lollis, but never happened.  He would like to bring that up again.  Trey said we  

            could get the fence work done, and then a quick ceremony could be held for the  

            Lollis family.  Trey asked for the family’s contact information so they could   

            approve any kind of plaque that we would do. 

 

            Janice Holcombe mentioned the Memorial Day ceremony.   

 

            Councilman Crosby asked if we could dedicate a playground to him instead.   



            Councilwoman King said that is a nice thought, but Josh played baseball here  

            until he could not play anymore and that is what was important to him. 

 

             Councilman Black said the beaver dam is no longer in existence behind East  

             Butler Road, thanks to Mr. Merritt’s persistence.  Councilman Merritt said we all             

             grew up with that house and the Taylor family has been here for years.  The son  

             is like the father was.  Nice, but sort of a recluse.  Councilman Merritt said  

             several private citizens helped as well.  Six beavers were trapped, but more are  

             there and will be removed.  Water is flowing again. 

  

             Janice Holcombe said our fireworks price is very good.  A fireworks show was  

             held 21 years ago and it was a whole lot more. 

 

8. Committee concerns. 

9. Adjournment.- Chairman Merritt adjourned the meeting. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cindy Miller 

Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 


